EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

Mayor Bob Gallagher, Chair
Brian Payne Director and EMA Coordinator
1100 East 46" Street, Davenport, lowa 52807

Phone 563-484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyema.gov

Tentative Meeting Agenda
February 27,2025, at 6:00 p.m.
SCEMA Commission — In-person or Virtual Meeting
*Commissioners link will be sent via email**

Emergency Operations Center Conference Room
1100 E. 46t Street, Davenport, IA52807

1) Changes to and/or approval of Meeting Agenda — today’s meeting.
Motion Second Ayes Nays

2) Approval of Minutes from December 5, 2024, Commission meeting (see attached)
Motion Second Ayes Nays

3) Election of Officers

a. Chair
i.  Open Nomination
ii.  Nominations:
ii.  Close nomination
iv.  Discussion
v.  Motion Second Ayes Nays
b. Vice-Chair
i.  Open Nomination
ii.  Nominations:
ii.  Close nomination
iv.  Discussion
v.  Motion Second Ayes Nays
4) Status Update on Strategic Plan Activities and Operational Updates:
a. EMA Commissioner Binder
b. Recognition Program: Overview & Discussion
c. SCEMA Mission, Vision, & Values Discussion
5) ltems Required by lowa Code or Contracts:
a. EMA Bill - 29.C (SF-26 & HSB0196) and 911 Bill - HSB104
b. FY26 Budget Discussion Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ =Not in Attendance to Vote




6) Other
a. Mobile Command Expenses and Possible Future Expenses
b. Capital Budget for Current FY - Laptop Replacement — Transition to phone replacement
c. MCI RV - Discussion on it’'s Future
7) Approval of opening a public hearing on the Scott County Emergency Management Agency fiscal year
2026 budget.

Motion Second Ayes Nays

8) Public Hearing
9) Approval of closing the public hearing

Motion Second Ayes Nays

1) Approval and Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget for the Scott County
Emergency Management Agency as presented and published.

Roll Call Vote:
Bettendorf
Blue Grass
Buffalo
Davenport
Dixon
Donahue
Eldridge
Le Claire
Long Grove
Maysville
McCausland
New Liberty
Panorama Park
Princeton
Riverdale
Scott Co. Board
Scott Co. Sheriff
Walcott

10)Next Scheduled Meeting — April 24th, 2025 at 06:00 pm, for a regularly scheduled meeting.

11)Motion to Adjourn Time
Motion Second Ayes Nays

Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ =Not in Attendance to Vote




12) Meeting Dates, Times, and Special Agenda Items for 2025
e 01/23/25at 06:00 pm

o Cancelled

02/27/25 at 06:00 pm

o Public hearing for budget approval; election of chair & vice chair; grant approval/s
04/24/25 at 06:00 pm

o Budget amendment discussion; set public hearing (if needed); (approve public hearing if

needed); staff training review & approval; event & summer outlook;
05/25/25 at 06:00 pm
o Public hearing for budget amendment; planning update - review & approval
06/26/25 at 06:00 pm
o Usually cancel this meeting
08/28/25 at 06:00 pm

o MOU, MOA, & other contract review & approval (if needed); Summer closeout review
10/23/25 at 06:00 pm

o First budget discussion;
12/04/25 at 06:00 pm

o Budget presentation; set public hearing to adopt budget; presentthis year’s

accomplishments; present next year’s goals; set next year’s meeting dates

Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ =Not in Attendance to Vote




EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, Director
Bob Gallagher, Commission Chair
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563)484-3050 Brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

Scott County Emergency Management Agency Commission
December 5, 2024, Meeting Minutes for Approval

The Scott County Emergency Management Commission met for a meeting on Thursday,
December 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was conducted in person at Scott Emergency
Communication Center in the Emergency Operations Center conference room.

Commission Members present:

Ken Schoenthaler, Mayor of Donahue; Michael Limberg, Mayor of Long Grove; Sally
Rodriguez, Mayor of Buffalo; Anthony Heddlesten, Mayor of Riverdale; Bob Gallagher, Mayor
of Bettendorf; Mike Matson, Mayor of Davenport; Karen Woomert, Council Member of
Princeton; John Maxwell, County Supervisor; Travis Volrath, Mayor of Princeton; and Dan
Collins, Mayor Pro-Tem of Eldridge.

Others Present:
Shawn Roth, Scott County Sheriff's Office; David Farmer, Scott County; Brian Payne, Molly
McKee, and Breanna Pairrett, all with Scott County EMA.

Mayor Gallagher called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Approval of Meeting Agenda and Minutes

Mayor Gallagher made a motion to change the order of the agenda for the budget discussion
to be led first for the December 5, 2024, meeting. Supervisor Maxwell seconded the motion
—all ayes. Motion carried.

Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the minutes from the October 24, 2024, meeting
of the Scott County Emergency Management Commission. Supervisor Maxwell seconded the
motion—all ayes. Motion carried.

Payne began the meeting by giving an overview of the Fiscal Year 26 budget. Payne also
discussed updates on the strategic plan and operations, which include IPAWS testing that
will take place in December, Commission By-laws, and the extended offer for the Deputy
Director Position. Payne discussed the Crisis K9 of the Midlands and requested to represent
Scott County EMA on his own time as the K9 handler. The discussion of sub-zero temps and
warming centers was tabled until the next Commission Meeting.



Supervisor Maxwell made a motion to approve setting the public hearing for the proposed
fiscal year 2026 budget for the Scott County Emergency Management Agency for February
27, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. Mayor Matson seconded the motion—all ayes. The motion carried.

Supervisor Maxwell made a motion to approve the by-law amendment. Mayor Heddlesten
seconded the motion—all ayes. Motion carried.

Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve Brian representing the Scott County EMA Crisis
Canines of the Midlands. Mayor Rodriguez seconded the motion—all ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Maxwell made a motion to approve the starting salary request for the Deputy
Director, starting on step 5 and accruing 3 weeks of vacation. Mayor Matson seconded the
motion—all ayes. The motion carried.

The next regularly scheduled meeting is on February 27, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. for a regularly
scheduled meeting.

Mayor Limberg made a motion to adjourn at 7:02 PM. Supervisor Maxwell seconded the
motion—all ayes. Motion carried.



X~
¥ EMERGENCY
\MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, EMA Director
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

February 21, 2025

To: Mayor Bob Gallagher
EMA Commission Chair

From: Brian Payne
EMA Director

Subj: SCEMA'’s Drafted Mission, Vision, & Values

Through our discussions with the strategic plan and strategy for Scott County EMA’s future, we would like to provide the
following to our Commissioners for review, input, amendment, etc.

Additionally, please know that the EMA staff are here to execute your vision for Emergency Management in Scott
County. Given the last several years and the direction we’ve received from the Commission, we believed it would be
helpful to draft a starting point for the Commissioners to amend any way they deem appropriate.

Mission, Vision, and Values

1. We believe that all organizations should have a mission, vision, and values statement because they are a large
part of the fundamental building block for all successful organizations.
a. A mission statement identifies our purpose.

b. Vision Statement helps define our goals and aspirations and provides a sense of purpose. It can also
support decision-making and align efforts towards a common goal.

c. Avalue statement is important because it clearly outlines our core principles and beliefs, acting as a
guiding compass for decision-making, shaping our culture, attracting like-minded employees, and
signaling to others what we stand for, ultimately building trust and enhancing our ability to work with
other community partners.

| appreciate your time and consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or
concerns.

CC:  Jodi Freet, Molly McKee & Breanna Pairrett




EMERGENCY
DRAFT MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3050
Readyscottcounty.com

Mission

Coordinate a collaborative, whole community effort to enhance the resiliency by partnering to mitigate against,
plan for, respond to, and recovery from all disasters & emergencies.

Vision

Building a more resilient future through partnerships of local government, emergency services, private sector,
volunteer agencies and the citizens of Scott County to save lives, protect property and reduce the effects of
disasters through preparedness, prevention, planning, response, and recovery activities.

Values

The Scott County Emergency Management Agency follows the PRIDE philosophy that was established by Scott
County.

P Professionalism means Doing it Right by: D Dedication means Doing it

) . with Commitment by:
¢ Knowing the job

Maintaining integrity e Serving the community

Demonstrating respect Believing in what you are

Being responsible doing

Setting high standard Putting yourself into the job

Maintaining a positive attitude

Being determined to follow
through

Responsiveness means Doing it Now by:

e Getting the job done

¢ Listening and taking action ‘ Excellence means Doing it
e Serving others promptly L 4 Wellby:
e Being accountable Y

¢ Being the best

/ Involvement means Doing it Together by: e Striving to reach our full
’ otential
¢ e Working as ateam P
2 . ¢ Continuing to learn and
e Trusting each other .
improve

Leading by example

Fostering partnerships

Being proactive

Planning through collaboration

e Setting and achieving goals
e Being innovative
¢ Willingness to take risks



X~
¥ EMERGENCY
\MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, EMA Director
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

February 21, 2025

To: Mayor Bob Gallagher
EMA Commission Chair

From: Brian Payne
EMA Director

Subj: SCEMA's Drafted Recognition Program

Through our discussions and as part of the strategic plan for Scott County EMA, we would like to provide the following to
our Commissioners for review, input, amendment, etc.

Additionally, it’s essential to know that we still need to obtain legal input regarding the ability to legally provide an
award to a government employee under lowa Code. Still, until that time, we wanted the EMA Commissioners to have
the opportunity to start reviewing this program. We hope to have your input for changes and approval from legal
before the April meeting so it can be on our agenda for final approval in April.

Recognition Program (two parts)

1. Part One — Annual Recognition
a. Every year, our team and the Commission work with incredible men and women who come to support
our communities, EMA, and, most importantly, the citizens of this great county. They tirelessly go above
and beyond to make a difference in the lives of others. For this reason, we wanted to recognize their
efforts.

2. Part Two —EOC Support Recognition
a. During a real-world emergency, through the chaos, some stand out through their acts of service within
the County’s Emergency Management Operation Center. We wanted to recognize them through this
program to show appreciation and honor them for their dedicated support.

More information will be provided by the team at the meeting. | appreciate your time and consideration of this
request. Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

CC:  Jodi Freet, Molly McKee & Breanna Pairrett




EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

EOC Operational Support Recognition Program

1. Purpose
A program designed to pay our respects and recognize those who choose to help us in times of need, strengthen
our community, and contribute to our shared success. Through their dedication, we can achieve more together,
and this recognition is a small token of our gratitude for their invaluable support.

2. General Policy
It is the policy of Scott County Emergency Management Agency to recognize supporting agencies for their
outstanding service and support during real-world, unplanned emergency operations, and to show appreciation
and recognition to partners that are involved in serving all of Scott County.

3. Scope
This policy applies to the following:
e All partners who help support EOC operations during an unplanned, real-world emergency
e All EMA Commissioners*

4. Categories of Recognition
a. Recognition Categories for Annual Emergency Management Mitigation, Planning, &
Preparedness. This award will be given annually to individuals who have supported Emergency
Management and qualify under the following categories:
o Excellent Partnership Award
o Disaster Planning & Preparedness Award
o The Dave Donovan Inspiration Award

b. Recognition Categories for Unplanned, Real-World Emergencies. We will only accept nominations
for the following categories on a Level Ill EOC activation or higher:
o Outstanding Performance Award
o Leadership in Emergency Response Award
o The President Herbert Hoover Award

5. Nomination, Selection, and Approval

a. Nominations can be submitted by anyone listed within the scope area (see above number 3). For both
categories, EMA staff will open the nominations period either annually or as appropriate to all involved.
Recommended criteria for the categories, nomination survey links, and more information will be
provided at that time.

b. Selection will be completed by Scott County EMA staff and 2 EMA Commissioners as the identified
selection committee.

c. Request for approval for the award(s) will be presented to EMA Commission at the first meeting of each
calendar year, or the available meeting after the selection committee has selected the recipient from a
real-world event.



EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

6. Guidelines
Partners can be nominated for significant contributions to Emergency Management success. Rewards should be
meaningful and reflect the achievement. All recognitions should align with the Emergency Management values
and promote a positive work culture.

7. Award Being Distributed
e Annual
o Recognition letter
- Awarded to one nominated person every year
Memorial Decor
Board Recognition in front of their Council or Board
o Consider state or federal recognition opportunities for award recipients
e Real-World Event
o All
= Certificate of Support (all who supported — standard certificate of support)
o Awarded to one person whom Scott County EMA nominates
=  Gift Card
=  Memorial Decor
o Keepsakes that reflect the event that the person assisted.
8. Public Award Acknowledgment
e As appropriate, recognition of awards will be posted on the EMA website, Facebook page, EMA newsletter,
and press release.



- EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

'5,,{’“ EXCELLENT PARTNERSHIP AWARD

o Description:
Recognizing a partner or team that has achieved exceptional collaboration, communication, and performance
throughout the previous year of supporting the Scott County Emergency Management Agency.

o (Criteria:
o Demonstrates effective teamwork, communication, and contributing expertise and resources.
o Introduces new ideas, processes, and approaches that enhance partnerships.
o Helps develop clear and transparent decision-making processes.

?% DISASTER PLANNING & PREPAREDNESS AWARD

o Description:
Recognizing a person, team, or organization who has gone above and beyond to show extraordinary support,
coordination, and planning for emergency operations or special events. The award strives to appreciate their
contributions to effective disaster response and recovery, ensuring public life and safety.

e C(Criteria:
o Quick response, teamwork, coordination, problem-solving, leadership, and community safety.
o Continuous helping with the improvement of plans that reflect lessons learned through an event or
exercise
o Engages with the community in disaster planning efforts and ensures that residents, businesses, and
organizations are informed and involved.

{}ﬂ THE DAVE DONOVAN INSPIRATION AWARD

o Description:
The Dave Donovan Service Award will recognize an individual who goes to great lengths to support the
welfare of all humans that may be impacted by a disaster within Scott County.

e (Criteria:

o This individual was noticed for their adaptability to inspire a mindset of community readiness and
partnership.

o Displayed the highest level of integrity, honor, compassion, and a positive, can-do attitude that was felt by
everyone who encountered this person.

o Created, supported, or sustained mitigation and planning efforts that were invaluable to readiness of
support possible disaster victims.

o Eagerly shared their knowledge and willingness to learn about the needs of the disaster victims that
ultimately supported our ability to serve all of Scott County.



EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

¢/ OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE AWARD

o Description:
This award is for those individuals who have demonstrated outstanding performance in their specific
Emergency Support Function or EOC role during an emergency response operation.

o (Criteria:
o Consistently exceeds exceptional performance during emergency operations while working under
pressure.
o Demonstrated a collaborative and creative approach to serving all those in need.
o Displayed selflessness and dedication to all those impacted in Scott County.

i’ LEADERSHIP IN EMERGENCY RESPONSE AWARD

o Description:
Recognizes an individual who performs extraordinary leadership in an Emergency Support Function or
operational role supporting the emergency operations center.

e Criteria:
o This individual showed significant leadership skills during a high-stress situation where their decision-
making under pressure surpassed all expectations.
Effectively provided clear communication, instruction, and direction.
Adapted rapidly to changing circumstances.
Ensured life safety was the top priority throughout the event.
Efficiently and effectively managed resources within their operational area.

*THE PRESIDENT HERBERT HOOVER AWARD

o Description:
The President Hoover Award will recognize an individual who goes to great lengths to support the
humanitarian efforts for all impacted by a disaster in Scott County.

o O O O

e (Criteria:
o Displayed the highest level of integrity, honor, compassion, and a positive, can-do attitude that was felt by
everyone who encountered this person.
o This individual was an inspiration to everyone for their adaptability and creativity in serving the disaster
victims.
o Created, supported, or sustained an outreach program, operation, or support center that was invaluable
to the disaster victims.
o They eagerly shared their knowledge and willingness to learn about the needs of the disaster victims,
which ultimately supported our ability to serve all of Scott County.



¥~

<~ EMERGENCY
Scott County EMA Budget Request FY 2026 @NAGEMENT
SCOTT COUNTY
Account EMA Actual | EMA Budget | EMA Amend | EMA Estimate
Number Account Description 2024 2025 2025 2026
REVENUE
42118 State of Iowa E911 Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42119 Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.01 |Federal (FEMA) EMPG 39,000.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 39,000.00
42163.02 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-T 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
42163.03 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.04 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.05 |Federal (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 0.00
42163.06 |[Federal (FEMA) PA 19,500.79 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.07 |State (HSEMD) PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43423 Build America Bond IRS Interest Subsidy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43400.00 [Grant Project Default 198,630.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
43432.03 [COVID-19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43435.00 [Homeland Security Grant Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43707.00 |FEMA - Homeland SeCUrii 340,116.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
43809 Reimbursements from Scott County 354,999.96 379,125.00 379,125.00 503,755.00
43809.01 [Reimbursements from Scott County - Cap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45051.00 [Sale of Stockpile 442.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
46035.00 |Professional Services to Others 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 15,000.00
Interest 10,871.53 10,800.00 10,600.00 7,800.00
47012.00 |Buildings Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P-25 Access Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48121.00 |[Refunds & Reimbursement Default 22,882.42 500.00 500.00 500.00
48121.04 |[Refunds and Reimbursements - Exelon 42,893.00 42,000.00 70,000.00 71,820.00
48121.05 |Refunds and Reimbursements - DAEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48151.07 [Refunds and Reimbursements - COVID 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48118 Employee Jury Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
49011.00 [Sale of Vehicle Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total| 1,029,336.35 492,425.00 539,725.00 637,875.00
chk total

Page 10f3 FY26_Combined budget draft.xlsx



¥~

< EMERGENCY
Scott County EMA Budget Request FY 2026 @NAGEMENT
SCOTT COUNTY
Account EMA Actual | EMA Budget | EMA Amend | EMA Estimate
Number Account Description 2024 2025 2025 2026
EXPENSES

61010.01 |Salaries Regular 247,694.05 257,950.00 257,950.00 350,000.00
61015.00 |Salaries Overtime Default 272.32 1,200.00 1,200.00 600.00
61030 Shift Differential 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61065.00 |Separation Compensation 9,848.82 0.00 6,500.00 0.00
61068 Bonus Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62002 Health/Medical Benefits 74,469.73 81,000.00 81,000.00 97,000.00
62003 Social Security (FICA) 18,264.73 19,700.00 19,700.00 27,000.00
62004 Retirement (IPERS) 23,408.05 24,500.00 24,500.00 35,000.00
62007 Deferred Compensation Allowance 1,930.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 2,350.00
62010 Meal Reimbursement (IRS) 0.00 150.00 150.00 50.00
62014 Moving Expense Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63011.07 |Buildings SECC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63071.01 |Tech & Equip Office Furn 3,675.21 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
63071.02 |Tech & Equip Other Equipment 24,102.99 9,250.00 28,000.00 7,500.00

Tech and Equipment - Fund Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63072.00 |Vehicles General Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63013.03 |Infrastructure - Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63073.00 |Other Improv / Well Projects 517,255.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
64010 Travel 6,079.50 6,000.00 6,000.00 9,000.00
64011.00 |Schools of Instruction General 32,971.60 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,000.00
64011.02 |Schools of Instruction Regional 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
64014.00 |Employee Development General 220.98 400.00 400.00 1,000.00
64014.02 |Employee Development Empl PRIDE 0.00 75.00 75.00 75.00
64014.03 |Employee Dev - Recognition 499.59 500.00 500.00 500.00
64015 Public Notices 194.83 350.00 350.00 350.00
64016 Memberships 475.00 600.00 2,125.00 2,200.00
64018.01 |Maintenance Vehicles 1,669.28 5,000.00 14,000.00 5,000.00
64018.02 |Maintenance Buildings 887.04 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,600.00
64018.03 |Maintenance Equipment 480.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,000.00
64018.04 |Maintenance Computer Software 16,989.59 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00
64018.05 |Maint Vehicles - Wash and Detail 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00
64018.07 |Tower Site Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64018.08 |Radio System Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Radio Device Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64021.01 |Data Processing Hardware 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00
64027 Postage & Shipping 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
64028.03 |Telephone Cellular 2,720.58 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
64028.05 |Telephone Other 1,494.34 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00
64031.01 |Utilities Electric 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.02 |Utilities Propane 300.94 0.00 500.00 500.00
64031.03 |Utilities Natural Gas 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
64031.0? |Utilities Electric Towers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.04 |Utilities Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2 of 3

FY26_Combined budget draft.xlsx




¥~

< EMERGENCY
Scott County EMA Budget Request FY 2026 @MGEMENT
SCOTT COUNTY
Account EMA Actual | EMA Budget | EMA Amend | EMA Estimate
Number Account Description 2024 2025 2025 2026
64031.05 |Utilities Water Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.06 |Utilities Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.07 |Utilities Sewer Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.08 |Electric Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64032 Commercial Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64033.03 |Rent Lease Tower Site 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64037 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64040 Contingency 2,103.56 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
64042 Recruitment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64055.00 |Insurance Premiums Default 6,660.00 6,600.00 7,400.00 8,500.00
64055.02 |Insurance Premiums Workers Comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64055.04 |Insurance Premiums Property Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64055.06 |Insurance Premiums Prof Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64058 Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64114.01 |800 MHz Access Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64114.03 |800 MHz Maintenance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64134.00 |Internet Line Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64149 Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64175.00 [Disaster Preparedness Remediation W
66012.00 |Supplies General 4,649.09 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
66012.02 |Supplies Office Printing 1,231.94 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,250.00
66012.03 |Supplies Clothing 1,119.89 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
66021.08 |Supplies Inventory Stockpile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
66015.00 |Periodicals and Subscriptions 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
66016.01 |Vehicle Supplies Fuels & Lubricants 1,911.65 2,300.00 2,300.00 2,300.00
66016.02 |Vehicle Supplies Parts 496.83 800.00 800.00 450.00
67010 Principal on Indebtedness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
67011 Interest on Indebtedness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total EXPENSE 1,004,469.94 492,425.00 530,000.00 637,875.00
Chk Total
FUND BALANCE
REV Total: 1,029,336.35 492,425.00 539,725.00 637,875.00
EXP Total: 1,004,469.94 492,425.00 530,000.00 637,875.00
+/- 24,866.41 0.00 9,725.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 180,535.79 205,402.20 205,402.20 215,127.20
Ending Fund Balancei 205,402.20 205,402.20 215,127.20 227,627.20
Total Fund expenditures: -24,866.41 0.00 -9,725.00 -12,500.00

Page 3 0of 3

FY26_Combined budget draft.xlsx



¥~

. EMERGENCY
Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request FY 2026 \MANAGEMENT o T e W e
(] s ©

Account SECC Actual EMA Actual | Total Actual SECC Amend | EMA Amend | Total Amend | SECC Estimate | EMA Estimate | Total Estimate

Number Account Description 2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2026 2026 2026
42118 State of Iowa E911 Program 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
42119 Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.01 |Federal (FEMA) EMPG 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00
42163.02 |[Federal (FEMA) HMEP-T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.03 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.04 |[Federal (FEMA) HMEP-E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.05 |[Federal (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.06 |[Federal (FEMA) PA 0.00| 19,500.79 19,500.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.07 |State (HSEMD) PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43423 Build America Bond IRS Interest Subsidy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43400.00 [Grant Project Default 0.00| 198,630.56 198,630.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43432.03 |COVID-19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43435.00 [Homeland Security Grant Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43707.00

FEMA - Homeland Securi

0.00

340,116.09

340,116.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Page 1 of 3

FY26_Combined budget draft.xlsx

43809 Reimbursements from Scott County 8,820,000.00| 354,999.96 9,174,999.96 9,200,000.00 379,125.00 9,579,125.00 9,400,000.00 503,755.00 9,903,755.00
43809.01 |Reimbursements from Scott County - Cap 1,067,623.56 0.00 1,067,623.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45051.00 |Sale of Stockpile 0.00 442.00 442.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
46035.00 |Professional Services to Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Interest 207,156.11 10,871.53 218,027.64 122,500.00 10,600.00 133,100.00 114,300.00 7,800.00 122,100.00
47012.00 [Buildings Rent 19,250.00 0.00 19,250.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
P-25 Access Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
48121.00 |Refunds & Reimbursement Default 141.82 22,882.42 23,024.24 250.00 500.00 750.00 250.00 500.00 750.00
48121.04 |Refunds and Reimbursements - Exelon 0.00( 42,893.00 42,893.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 71,820.00 71,820.00
48121.05 |Refunds and Reimbursements - DAEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48151.07 |Refunds and Reimbursements - COVID 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48118 Employee Jury Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
49011.00 |Sale of Vehicle Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 10,126,171.49| 1,029,336.35 | 11,155,507.84 9,395,800.00 539,725.00 9,935,525.00 9,587,600.00 637,875.00 10,225,475.00
chk total 11,155,507.84 9,935,525.00 10,225,475.00




¥~

. EMERGENCY
Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request FY 2026 \MANAGEMENT i W e
§a C3 y-
Account SECC Actual EMA Actual | Total Actual SECCAmend | EMA Amend | Total Amend | SECC Estimate | EMA Estimate | Total Estimate
Number Account Description 2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2026 2026 2026
EXPENSES
61010.01 [Salaries Regular 3,361,525.82| 247,694.05 3,609,219.87 | $ 3,918,000.00 | 257,950.00 | 4,175,950.00 | 4,100,000.00 350,000.00 4,450,000.00
61015.00 |Salaries Overtime Default 472,804.75 272.32 473,077.07 215,000.00 1,200.00 216,200.00 200,000.00 600.00 200,600.00
61030 Shift Differential 58,476.28 0.00 58,476.28 40,225.00 0.00 40,225.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
61065.00 [Separation Compensation 56,442.04| 9,848.82 66,290.86 - 6,500.00 6,500.00 - 0.00 0.00
61068 Bonus Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62002 Health/Medical Benefits 795,971.60 74,469.73 870,441.33 890,634.00 81,000.00 971,634.00 1,127,458.00 97,000.00 1,224,458.00
62003 Social Security (FICA) 289,066.50| 18,264.73 307,331.23 301,250.00 19,700.00 320,950.00 330,800.00 27,000.00 357,800.00
62004 Retirement (IPERS) 367,381.33 23,408.05 390,789.38 390,596.00 24,500.00 415,096.00 407,941.00 35,000.00 442,941.00
62007 Deferred Compensation Allowance 26,911.23 1,930.00 28,841.23 32,200.00 1,900.00 34,100.00 30,000.00 2,350.00 32,350.00
62010 Meal Reimbursement (IRS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 150.00 900.00 750 50.00 800.00
62014 Moving Expense Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 977.00 0.00 977.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63011.07 [Buildings SECC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 398,000.00 0.00 398,000.00
63071.01 [Tech & Equip Office Furn 6,021.53 3,675.21 9,696.74 30,000.00 1,000.00 31,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
63071.02 |[Tech & Equip Other Equipment 194,480.28 24,102.99 218,583.27 437,000.00 28,000.00 465,000.00 234,000.00 7,500.00 241,500.00
Tech and Equipment - Fund Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00
63072.00 |[Vehicles General Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63013.03 |Infrastructure - Telecommunications 219,323.59 0.00 219,323.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 425,000.00 0.00 425,000.00
0.00
63073.00 |Other Improv / Well Projects 0.00[ 517,255.59 517,255.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64010 Travel 35,353.83 6,079.50 41,433.33 25,000.00 6,000.00 31,000.00 30,000.00 9,000.00 39,000.00
64011.00 |Schools of Instruction General 23,221.00 32,971.60 56,192.60 30,000.00 15,000.00 45,000.00 35,000.00 12,000.00 47,000.00
64011.02 |Schools of Instruction Regional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
64014.00 |[Employee Development General 2,260.07 220.98 2,481.05 3,200.00 400.00 3,600.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 4,200.00
64014.02 |[Employee Development Empl PRIDE 750.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 75.00 825.00 750.00 75.00 825.00
64014.03 [Employee Dev - Recognition 2,600.00 499.59 3,099.59 2,600.00 500.00 3,100.00 2,600.00 500.00 3,100.00
64015 Public Notices 0.00 194.83 194.83 275.00 350.00 625.00 275.00 350.00 625.00
64016 Memberships 4,998.00 475.00 5,473.00 5,500.00 2,125.00 7,625.00 6,000.00 2,200.00 8,200.00
64018.01 [Maintenance Vehicles 50.93 1,669.28 1,720.21 500.00 14,000.00 14,500.00 500.00 5,000.00 5,500.00
64018.02 [Maintenance Buildings 5,445.00 887.04 6,332.04 67,046.00 4,000.00 71,046.00 6,500.00 1,600.00 8,100.00
64018.03 [Maintenance Equipment 37,354.62 480.00 37,834.62 76,500.00 2,500.00 79,000.00 37,000.00 2,000.00 39,000.00
64018.04 [Maintenance Computer Software 744,557.75 16,989.59 761,547.34 780,000.00 17,000.00 797,000.00 780,000.00 17,000.00 797,000.00
64018.05 [Maint Vehicles - Wash and Detail 25.95 0.00 25.95 250.00 250.00 500.00 250.00 250.00 500.00
64018.07 [Tower Site Maintenance 67,713.74 0.00 67,713.74 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00
64018.08 [Radio System Maintenance 212,500.00 0.00 212,500.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00 258,000.00 0.00 258,000.00
Radio Device Maintenance 89,675.00 0.00 89,675.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00
64021.01 [Data Processing Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00
64027 Postage & Shipping 80.70 0.00 80.70 200.00 100.00 300.00 200.00 100.00 300.00
64028.03 |[Telephone Cellular 0.00| 2,720.58 2,720.58 6,500.00 5,000.00 11,500.00 6,500.00 5,000.00 11,500.00
64028.05 [Telephone Other 32,145.84 1,494.34 33,640.18 33,000.00 1,600.00 34,600.00 33,000.00 1,600.00 34,600.00
64031.01 [Utilities Electric 110,146.61 0.00 110,146.61 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 154,500.00 0.00 154,500.00
64031.02 [Utilities Propane 1,843.56 300.94 2,144.50 2,500.00 500.00 3,000.00 2,500.00 500.00 3,000.00
64031.03 |Utilities Natural Gas 199.29 0.00 199.29 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.0? [Utilities Electric Towers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00

Page 2 of 3

FY26_Combined budget draft.xlsx




¥~

~ EMERGENCY
Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request FY 2026 \MANAGEMENT i W e
(2] LY =
Account SECC Actual EMA Actual | Total Actual SECC Amend | EMA Amend | Total Amend | SECC Estimate | EMA Estimate | Total Estimate
Number Account Description 2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2026 2026 2026
64031.04 |Utilities Water 2,520.56 0.00 2,520.56 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00 3,575.00 0.00 3,575.00
64031.05 [Utilities Water Miscellaneous 792.46 0.00 792.46 850.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00 850.00
64031.06 |Utilities Sewer 1,204.02 0.00 1,204.02 1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
64031.07 |Utilities Sewer Miscellaneous 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.08 |Electric Misc 14,481.23 0.00 14,481.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
64032 Commercial Services 303,205.35 0.00 303,205.35 289,600.00 0.00 289,600.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00
64033.03 |Rent Lease Tower Site 13,732.00 0.00 13,732.00 12,800.00 0.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00 12,800.00
64037 Professional Services 377,053.37 0.00 377,053.37 340,000.00 0.00 340,000.00 365,000.00 0.00 365,000.00
64040 Contingency 2,920.00 2,103.56 5,023.56 15,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00 10,000.00 3,000.00 13,000.00
64042 Recruitment 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
64055.00 [Insurance Premiums Default 0.00| 6,660.00 6,660.00 0.00 7,400.00 7,400.00 0.00 8,500.00 8,500.00
64055.02 [Insurance Premiums Workers Comp 4,848.00 0.00 4,848.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
64055.04 [Insurance Premiums Property Liability 87,025.41 0.00 87,025.41 82,000.00 0.00 82,000.00 82,000.00 0.00 82,000.00
64055.06 |[Insurance Premiums Prof Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64058 Unemployment Compensation 2,868.46 0.00 2,868.46 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
64114.01 |800 MHz Access Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64114.03 [800 MHz Maintenance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64134.00 |Internet Line Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64149 Other Expense 17.00 0.00 17.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
64175.00 |Disaster Preparedness Remediation 0.00[13g955 | 39222 0.00 ojcooioomm  20,000.00 |
66012.00 [Supplies General 20,253.67 4,649.09 24,902.76 25,000.00 4,500.00 29,500.00 25,795.00 4,500.00 30,295.00
66012.02 |[Supplies Office Printing 6,558.50 1,231.94 7,790.44 5,100.00 1,000.00 6,100.00 5,100.00 1,250.00 6,350.00
66012.03 [Supplies Clothing 0.00 1,119.89 1,119.89 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
66021.08 [Supplies Inventory Stockpile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
66015.00 [Periodicals and Subscriptions 100.00 0.00 100.00 250.00 200.00 450.00 400.00 200.00 600.00
66016.01 |[Vehicle Supplies Fuels & Lubricants 231.75 1,911.65 2,143.40 400.00 2,300.00 2,700.00 300.00 2,300.00 2,600.00
66016.02  [Vehicle Supplies Parts 0.00 496.83 496.83 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 450.00 450.00
67010 Principal on Indebtedness 615,000.00 0.00 615,000.00 637,500.00 0.00 637,500.00 675,000.00 0.00 675,000.00
67011 Interest on Indebtedness 124,200.00 0.00 124,200.00 111,800.00 0.00 111,800.00 86,400.00 0.00 86,400.00
Total EXPENSE 8,798,538.62| 1,004,469.94 | 9,803,008.56 9,630,653.00 530,000.00 : 10,160,653.00 : 10,452,144.00 637,875.00 11,090,019.00
Chk Total 9,803,008.56 10,160,653.00 11,090,019.00
FUND BALANCE
REV Total 10,126,171.49: 1,029,336.35 @ 11,155,507.84 9,395,800.00 539,725.00 9,935,525.00 9,587,600.00 637,875.00 10,225,475.00
EXP Total 8,798,538.62; 1,004,469.94 9,803,008.56 9,630,653.00 530,000.00 10,160,653.00 | 10,452,144.00 637,875.00 11,090,019.00
+/- 1,327,632.87! 24,866.41 1,352,499.28 -234,853.00 9,725.00 -225,128.00 -864,544.00 0.00 -864,544.00
Beginning Fund Balance 2,142,695.71 180,535.79 : 2,323,231.50 3,470,328.58 205,402.20 ;| 3,675,730.78 3,242,884.58 215,127.20 : 3,450,602.78
Ending Fund Balance 3,470,328.58: 205,402.20 3,675,730.78 3,235,475.58 215,127.20 3,450,602.78 2,378,340.58 227,627.20 2,586,058.78
Total Fund expenditures -1,327,632.87; -24,866.41 -1,352,499.28 234,853.00 -9,725.00 225,128.00 864,544.00 -12,500.00 864,544.00
Page 3 of 3 FY26_Combined budget draft.xlsx




Tuad—City

11mes.

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

See Proof on Next Page

State of Florida, County of Broward, ss:

Rachel Cozart, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That (s)he
is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly
authorized agent of The Quad-City Times, morning edition, a daily
newspaper printed and published by Lee Enterprises, Incorporated,
in the City of Davenport, Scott County, lowa, and that a notice, a
printed copy of which is made part of this affidavit, was published in
said The Quad-City Times, on the dates listed below.

February. 14 2025

NOTICE ID: 3AZczZQVjmgdQE5OFZvp

PUBLISHER ID: COL-IA-201493

NOTICE NAME: Fiscal Year July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026
Publication Fee: $44.05

The affiant further deposes and says that all of the facts set forth in
the foregoing affidavit are true as he/she verily believes.

Rachel Cozart

(Signed)

Wiy
SV ey, SHERI SMITH

Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission # HH269383
Expires on May 31,2026

oF 7\
Vi

VERIFICATION

State of Florida
County of Broward

O

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this: 02/19/202

& Suith

Notary Public
Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Propf.

Fiscal Year July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026 - Page 1 of 2



AuditTrailVersion = 1.1 proof.com

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:10:51 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Seal Added

Notarial Act: acknowledgement

Annotation Type: image

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 218.81, 420.93

Notarial Act Principals: c804b598-c65e-474f-972a-3445ef1fb2fb
ProofSignerWeb

165.161.16.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:10:47 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Annotation Added

Text: 02/19/2025

Annotation Type: text

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 305.63, 324.34
ProofSignerWeb

165.161.16.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:10:46 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Signature Added

Signature Type: Image

Annotation Type: vector_graphic

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 308.8
Witness Names:

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.16.206






Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:10:45 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Annotation Added

Text: Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.
Annotation Type: text

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 256.84

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.16.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:10:41 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Signature Added

Signature Type: Image

Annotation Type: vector_graphic

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 441.55
Witness Names:

Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart

ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:08:14 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Agreed to electronic agreement for initials
Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:08:12 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Agreed to electronic agreement for signature
Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167






Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:08:08 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Identification Verified

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.28.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:08:07 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Document Accessed
Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:02:40 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Signing location address updated

Old Address: {"line1":"","”nez“:"","City"Z"","State":"","pOStal":"","COUntry":""}

New Address: {"line1":"","line2":"","city":"Chicago","state":"IL","postal":"","country":"US"}
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:01:15 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Document Accessed
Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167






Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member
Performed By Participant Type

Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 65.25, 267.64

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 64.49, 310.31

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 304.88, 335.14

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 218.31, 421.43

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13






Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member
Performed By Participant Type

Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 64.49, 443.06

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 141.57, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 128.77, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 118.31, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13






Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member
Performed By Participant Type

Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 109.01, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 100.05, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 90.0, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp 2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 79.62, 698.99

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.13






Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 04:13:42 UTC
Leo Hentschker

organization_member

Annotation Added

Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 65.94, 698.99

BusinessAPI

34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 04:13:41UTC
Leo Hentschker

organization_member

Document Created

BusinessAPI

34.96.46.13

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-02-19 17:16:15 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Digital Certificate Applied to Document

Signature Type: Digital

Signature Algorithm: 1.2.840.10045.4.3.2

Certificate Validity Not Before: 2024-10-16 20:55:57 UTC

Certificate Validity Not After: 2025-10-16 20:55:57 UTC

Certificate Serial Number: 2FO35F1E1AC21ED2BC943C6E6G779F787

Certificate Issuer: C = US, O = Proof.com, CN = Proof.com Document Signing ECC CA 2

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.16.206







Flscal Year July 1. 2025 June 30, 2026 Scott County Emergency
Management Commisslon
The Emergency Management Commlaswn of the above-named County will conduct
a public hearing on the proposed fiscal year 2025/2026 budget as follows: Meeting
Date: 2/27/2025 Meeting Time: 06:00 PM Meeting Location: Scott Count}' Emergen-
cy Management Agency; 1100 E. 46th Street Davenport, |1A 52807. Al the public
heanngta fyt resident or taxpgyer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of,
0

any par he proposed budget. This notice represants a summary of the support-
ing detail of receipts and expenditures on file with the County Coordinator.
Actual FYE June Estimated FYE Proposed FYE
30, 2024 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2026
BEGINNING FUND 2,323,231 3,675,730 3,450,602
BALANCE:
REVENUES:
County Contribution 10,242,624 9,579,125 9,903,755
Other Revenues 912,884 356,400 321,720
Total Revenues 11,155,508 9,935,525 10,225,475
2+3
EEXP EN DITURES
Administration and 8 838,149 9,364 653 10,024,519
Operations
Capital Outlay {s 964,860 796,000 1,085,500
Total Expenditures 9,803,009 10,160,653 11,090,019
%'otal Ending Fund 3,675,730 3,450,602 2,586,058

Balance
COL-IA-201403

Fiscal Year July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026 - Page 2 of 2



	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250227_Combined Packet
	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250227_detailed draft.pdf
	0a EMA Commission Meeting Minutes -20241205draft for approval.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Mission, Vision, and Values.pdf
	SCMEA's- Mission, Vision, Values.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Recognition Program.pdf
	Recognition Program.pdf
	FY26_Budget for EMA Agenda_Combined Final Draft Budget.pdf
	FY26_EMA Final Draft Budget.pdf
	FY26_Combined Final Draft Budget.pdf


	Notarized_Publication Document



